Page 1 of 1
NRoezavS

Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Kelly Krohn [kkrohn@engeo.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, May 01, 2007 5:04 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Shawn Munger

Subject: RO#0002913 224 Rickenbacker Circle

Je'rry,

The analytical results that have been uploaded to the ftp site for 224 Rickenbacker Circle (RO#0002913) reflect
an indoor air study that was conducted by P&D Environmental in October 2006. We apologize, as we had
assumed you had been provided with these results. The analytical results were compared with OSHA
Permissible Exposure Levels (PELs) and found not to exceed the established screening values. The conclusion
in the Soil and Groundwater Sampling Results stating that “historic use of the Property as a dry cleaner does not
appear to pose a risk to use the building for commercial use” was based partially on the results from this indoor
air study. Please review the P&D Environmental report and determine if you concur that commercial accupancy
of the structure would be appropriate.

Thank you,

Kelly Krohn | ENGEO Incorporated - Expect excellence | 2010 Crow Canyon Place, Suite 250 | San Ramon, CA 94583 | Office: 925-
866-900G | Fax: 888-279-2698 | www.engeo.com

**Due to the potential that information by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified unintentionally or otherwise, use
of this electronic data by anyone other than ENGEQ Incorporated shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability or legal
exposure to ENGEQ Incorporated. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy
documentation. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy documents, ***
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